MLA Travel Expenses
Paid in the period April 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019

For Members of Cabinet (the Premier, Ministers and Ministers of State), most travel expense claims are
processed by the Ministry of Finance and this information is available on the Province of British
Columbia website. Occasionally, however, Members of Cabinet may need to submit travel expense
claims (e.g. for Accompanying Person travel) to the Legislative Assembly of BC and in these cases
redacted receipts will be included with the disclosure reports.

GST input tax credits are not included in the amounts of the travel expenses in this report and therefore,
the amounts of the travel expenses in receipts do not agree to the amounts of the travel expenses in

this report.


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/search?q=Hon.%2Binmeta%3Ayear%3D2019&id=1AC51255BC1E4B73821AFC000D639E9B&tab=1










From: @gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:45 AM

To:

Subject: Inv: Minister Darcy June/19 Caucus Retreat

Attachments: MOSS-20-06 MINISTER DARCY CAUCUS JUNE 24-25, 2019 AIR & HOTEL DEPOSIT.pdf

i

Please see the attached invoice for Minister Darcy.

Thanks.

Ministers' Office Support Services
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services Branch

Ministry of Finance
Phone Fax: |
Email:ov.bc.ca

Website: http://www.min.fin.gov.bc.ca

Serving all Ministers' Offices and the Office of the Premier















